
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

May 3, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM #1, RFP L-37-16 – INDEPENDENT AUDITING SERVICES 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential proposers, and answers 
from the City. 
 
Q1: What were the audit fees paid for the FY 2014 and FY 2015 audit? 
Response: $120,313 for FY 2014 and $120,817 for FY2015 estimated. 
 
 
Q2: Were any additional non-audit services requested for FY 2015?  And if so, what 
was this service and how much was paid for that service? 
Response: No 
 
 
Q3: Who will be the members of the audit selection committee? 
Response: Information regarding the Selection Committee members is not released 
prior to the Selection Committee meeting. 
 
 
Q4: Do you expect a federal single audit in FY 2016 at approximately the same level as 
FY 2015?   
Response: Yes 
 
 
Q5: Do you expect a Florida Single Audit for FY 2016 at approximately the same level 
as FY 2015? 
Response: Yes 
 

Addendum #1 is posted on the City’s website: www.pompanobeachfl.gov.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on page 13 of Exhibit I of 
the RFP.   
 
The deadline for acceptance of proposals in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), May 24, 2016.   
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Cassandra LeMasurier, Purchasing Supervisor 
 
cc: website 
            file 

http://pompanobeachfl.gov/index.php/pages/purchasing/purchasing

